




EHSAN ABDULGHANI

S O F T W A R E E N G I N E E R M A X I M O

CONTACT

 +973 - 66338200

 ah7an@live.com

 Diyar Al Muharraq, Bahrain

 Ehsan Nasir | LinkedIn

SKILLS

- Maximo SaaS development and support
- Oracle Fusion Integration
- Project Delivery
- Time Management
- Leadership
- Verbal & Written communication
- User training

TECHNO FUNCTIONAL

- Application development
- Application support
- BI Reporting
- Process engineering
- System Integrations

EXTRACURRICULAR ACTIVITIES

- I like to develop applications and use the Internet for research, education, and entertainment purpose
- My other interests include reading books, travelling, meeting new people and networking

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

Dedicated to Support the ICT team in attaining their strategic objectives through Impeccable Service.

Enthusiastic individual with 7+ years of work experience as a software developer and support with vivid ICT skills seeks opportunity as an ICT team member to improve my work experience as a conscientious corporate team member as a Software Engineer.

EDUCATION

Bachelor's of ICT Programming and Database

Bahrain Polytechnic (2012 - 2017) GPA 3.2

Microsoft Certificates (2016)

- MCSA (Microsoft Certified Solution Associate Win Server 2012)
- MCP (Microsoft Certified Professional)
- Microsoft Specialist (HTML5, JavaScript and CSS3)

Other Certificates (2020)

- Maximo certificate of Participation (IBM) - Implementation of Maximo 7.6 SaaS and Integration with Oracle ERP
- ICDL (International Computer Driving License)

EXPERIENCE

Bahrain Airport Company (2017 - present)

Software Engineer

- Implementation, development and support of Maximo 7.6 SaaS integrated with Oracle ERP, Ivanti Service Manager, Airport systems (AODB, AMS, AMIS and IIB)

BIPA (Bahrain Institute for Public Administration) (2016-2017)

Software Engineer

- Successfully delivered 3 projects and worked on 1 project before moving to the next job
- 1. ICT helpdesk system
- 2. ISO certification system integrated with ICT helpdesk system
- 3. Employee career progression system

Freelance (2015)

- CRUNCH (A Web application that allows admin and restaurant to manage orders i.e TALABAT)